LOWELL PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Henry J. Mroz Central Administration Offices
155 Merrimack Street
Lowell, MA 01852

Tel: 978-674-4324

Liam Skinner Memorandum Fax: 978-937-7609
Interim Superintendent of Schools email: superintendent @lowell.k12.ma.us

To: Members of the Human Resources & Labor Relations Subcommittee

Connie Martin, Chairperson

Dave Conway, Member

Jacqueline Doherty, Member

Dr. James Hall, Administrator Representative

From: Liam Skinner, Superintendent of Schools
Date: June 12, 2025
Ref: Meeting Notice

The Chair of the Human Resources & Labor Relations Subcommittee has requested that
a meeting be held:

Date: Monday, June 16, 2025
Place: 155 Merrimack St., Lowell, MA 01852, 5th Fl Conference Rm
Time: 6:00 p.m.
Agenda

The purpose of this meeting is to review the following:

e Discussion of Superintendent Evaluation Process

MASC Superintendent Eval

Superintendent Rubric

Summative Eval Report

XC: City Clerk
Liam Skinner, Superintendent
Connie Martin, Chairperson
Jim Hall, Adm. Representative
Dave Conway, Member
Jacqueline Doherty, Member
Mary Sheehan, Recorder
LTC


https://www.lowellma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/31299/Eval-Guide
https://www.lowellma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/31301/Rubric
https://www.lowellma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/31299/Eval-Guide

